Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 3:44 PM

To: ‘Nathan Alleman'

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Anthem - OXY POGO State #1 SWD #1 C-108 Review (pBL2017436876)
Attachments: SWD-2384_ADM RVW_Anthem Water Solutions, LLC_KW Farms SWD No.1_6.18.20.pdf
Nate,

OCD staff have completed the administrative review for the Anthem - OXY POGO State #1 SWD #1 (pBL2017436876)
application.

Note: the OCD is currently a party to pending cases involving both commercial and noncommercial injection into the
DMG. Therefore, decisions around DMG applications are still undecided.

The original well completion and subsequent P&A will be considered during the technical review process. Until the
technical review does occur, no further information is needed from the applicant.

Records indicate that the application was indeed submitted on June 18, 2020 and that notice was carried out

properly. OCD UIC staff attempts to, but does not always review applications in the order they were received. As it
stands, there are 179 pending C-108 applications that were submitted before the Anthem Application. Staff appreciates
continued patience as it works through the backlog.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687




From: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all-llc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:02 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Anthem - OXY POGO State #1 SWD #1 C-108 Review (pBL2017436876)

Dylan,

I'd like to follow up on Anthem’s C-108 application pBL2017436876 to get an understanding on where the application is
at in the review process. In this application, Anthem proposes to recomplete an existing wellbore (30-015-34549) as a
Bell Canyon/Cherry Canyon disposal well. 30-015-34549 was originally drilled and completed by OXY in 2006 and was
subsequently P&A’d and released by OCD in 2008.

The application was received by OCD on June 18, 2020, is not protested, and has been in the administrative review
gueue for almost 8 months. This wellbore is on private surface and State minerals. Notification of the application was
sent to all Affected parties including the surface owner, mineral owner (SLO), and surrounding operators and none of
these Affected Parties have protested or otherwise opposed the application.

Application Details

Operator: Anthem Water Solutions (OGRID #330069)

Well Name: OXY POGO State #1 (to be renamed KW Farms SWD #1)
Application #: pBL2017436876

Date Received by OCD: June 18, 2020

Surface Ownership: Private

Mineral Ownership: State

Application Status: Administrative

Injection Formation: Bell Canyon & Cherry Canyon

Injection Interval Depth: 2,825’ — 3,600’

Could you please let us know the status of this application? Additionally, please let us know if you have any questions on
the application or need additional information to complete the review.

Thank You!

Nate Alleman

Energy & Environmental Consultant
ALL Consulting

1718 South Cheyenne Avenue

Tulsa, OK 74119

Office: 918-382-7581

Cell: 918-237-0559



